

Palmisano, Luke W. - CC YA3101 Legislative Policy Analyst Senior

From: Sandoval, Amanda P. - CC President Denver City Council
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 11:14 AM
To: Parady, Sarah - CC Member District 13 Denver City Council; Watson, Darrell - CC Member District 9 Denver City Council; Palmisano, Luke W. - CC YA3101 Legislative Policy Analyst Senior; Wallace, Anne - CC YA2457 Legislative Policy Analyst; Mata, Melissa - CC YA2457 Legislative Policy Analyst
Cc: Griffin, Jonathan - CAO Assistant City Attorney, Legislative Counsel; Droddy, Brylan - CAO CL0355 Assistant City Attorney Associate; Volpe, Gina J. - CC YA2246 City Council Aide Senior; Horn, Melissa A. - CC YA2245 City Council Aide
Subject: 90-Day Exception for ballot referral

Hello CW Parady and CM Watson,

Here is language for a waiver if your ballot referral makes it to the voters. Please reach out if you have any questions.

Rule 5.14 of the City Council Rules of Procedure requires that final passage of any bill to be submitted to the voters in a November coordinated election occur at least ninety days prior to that election, except upon approval by the President. As President, I am approving Council Bills 25-920 and 25-1014 to be excepted from this requirement.

Respectfully,

Councilwoman Amanda P. Sandoval
President Denver City Council